

Pim Neiryndck

15 years experience in banking & finance

PROFILE

Ambitious multi-lingual professional with more than 15 years' experience in Private Banking. My considerable language skills and commercial acumen have allowed me to build a trusted relationship with my clients as a Private Banker. I am now looking to broaden my horizon and apply these skills to other opportunities.

EXPERIENCE

NATIXIS BANK (Belgian Branch), August 2014 - present

- Part of the team in charge of the start-up of the Belgian branch.
- Senior Private Banker handling the portfolio of French UHNWI residents in the Brussels Region.
- Responsible for the development of the Belgian clientele.

NATIXIS BANK (Luxembourg), September 2010 – July 2014

- Private Banker in the Institutional Clients Department in charge of developing and managing the portfolio of institutional customers (insurance companies, investment funds, asset managers, group subsidiaries and corporate accounts).

EUROHYPO - COMMERZBANK (Luxembourg and Paris), June 2006 – September 2010

- Country Officer in the Origination Team managing direct client relationships with selected Belgian business targets.
- Secured the first two direct deals for the bank with public entities in Belgium and France for an amount of € 100 Mio.
- Drafting and reviewing various types of legal documents (loan and guarantee documents for French and Belgian borrowers).
- Drafting of financial proposals (private placements & asset backed securities, structured solutions, PPP).
- One year secondment to the Eurohypo Representative Office in Paris in 2008 to co-manage all aspects of the start-up of the origination activity for France.

SOCIETE GENERALE (Luxembourg), November 2001 – June 2006

- Customer Relationship Manager Private Banking (value of portfolio in excess of € 200 Mio for 80 HNWI) handling financial and estate planning, private wealth management
- Tax and Financial Engineer, advising on tax-efficient solutions in selected European jurisdictions.
- Supervised a small Middle-Office Team.

HSBC LUXEMBOURG, November 2000 – November 2001

- Tax & Financial Engineer in the Wealth Management and Financial Engineering Department.

LAW FIRM VAN DEN DAELEN (Ghent, Belgium), October 1996 – November 1999

- Fully qualified lawyer at the Ghent Bar Association.
- Specialized in commercial law with a focus on the banking & finance sector.

EDUCATION

1999- 2000 Master in European Law (LL.M.), University of Lund - Sweden
1996 Erasmus Programme, University Eberhard-Karls, Tübingen - Germany
1990-1996 Bachelor and Master of Law, University of Ghent - Belgium
1990 French Law (scholarship), University of Stendhal, Grenoble - France

LANGUAGES

Dutch and French: mother tongue
German, English: fluent (near native)
Luxembourgish : fluent
Spanish, Swedish : notions

COMPUTER SKILLS

Proficient user of MS Windows and MS Office applications (Outlook, Word, PowerPoint)
Basic user of BLOOMBERG, Front Arena

HOBBIES

Sports: tennis, swimming, fitness.
Travelling

PERSONAL DATAS

Address: Rue des Petits Carmes, 24c (P.O. box 29) - 1000 Brussels
Mobile phone : +32 495 12 30 43
Email: pimneiryck@hotmail.com
Nationalities: Belgian and Luxembourgish
